dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Dragon Minerals <steve@dragon-minerals.ccsend.com> on behalf of Dragon Minerals
<steve@dragon-minerals.com>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 4:38 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: News from Dragon Minerals

Just a few of the specimens in the current Dragon Minerals website update.

Hello!

Feed the Dragon!
We're looking for new inventory. Have material to sell, from a single specimen to an
entire collection? Personally collected or 'silver pick'? Please email us
at steve @dragon-minerals.com.

Discounted Minerals
More Discounted Minerals added. This is not a temporary sale but permanent price
reductions.

Mineral Display and Storage Supplies
Dragon Minerals now stocks mineral display and storage supplies.

New Minerals
More than 70 new specimens added.

Where to look?
http://www.dragon-minerals.com

Happy hunting!

Steve Hardinger -- Dragon Minerals
Affordable minerals, common and rare
We buy collections

Dragon Minerals | 1657 Scottsdale Road, Beaumont, CA 92223
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